From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 12/9/2013 11:47:44 AM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: construction issues

I believe that is the continuing plan, but I'll check on that. I was out there on Saturday to see
for myself and can vouch for the fact that there were lots of traffic personnel directing both cars
and pedestrians.

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 11:29 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: construction issues

Laura,

From what I understand, this weekend PG&E was walking pedestrians across the cross walk
and holding traffic with hand sings. This seems to be sufficient to address the safety concerns,
as long as that it happens in the mornings and evenings as well. Could you let me know if it’s
the plan to use the hand signs going forward? If so, that may be sufficient and a meeting with
the construction manager may not be required.

Thanks,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko
Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability

SB GT&S 0269155


mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 4:.44 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: RE: construction issues

Hal!ll We know each other too well .. .

Yes, go home and let me know if Amy is interested.

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailio:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 4:43 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: construction issues

Laura,

Thank you, I will follow-up with Amy and let you know.

Funny thing — I was listening to the voicemail and forgot that it was a message and started

talking back. .. and was surprised that you just kept talking over me and then hung up ©. Time

to go home ©.

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

SB GT&S 0269156



Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 4.39 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Subject: construction issues

Liza

Just left a VM. I think we might reach a better resolution if we can connect the individual with
the construction manager asap. That way they can walk through the construction site and
directly discuss concerns and — perhaps — come up with some ideas to address them that will
work within the city construction and traffic rules.

Perhaps Monday?

I’m happy to coordinate that if you are agreeable to making the connection?

Thanks

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

SB GT&S 0269157



PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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